Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:13 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Subject: Re: (no subject)

hello karen, sorry for being so vague in my email, my name john fassari, i am a disabled new york city fire officer, many of
my co-workers, including myself have fallen ill from our participation operating at wtc, just to quickly tell you my own
experience, i have non hodgkins lymphoma, a rare blood disorder, which has no cure, many believe that operating at wic
is why i am sick today, many of my friends/members of the fdny are no longer with us today to tell others of why they have
gone to an early grave. if i can i would like to particpate in the wtchp-stac inquiry, hopefully shedding light on this matter!

repectfully,
iohn fassari (retired lieut. fdnv)




Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From:

Sent: Thursday, February U9, 2012 12:13 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: (no subject)

please be advised i would be glad to voice my situation and opinion on the up coming poll
john fassari




